[May, 1897].

Ottawa Diocese.

DIOCESAN MOTTO :- "God is love."

OFFICERS: President—Mrs. Hamilton, Christ Church Rectory, Ottawa; 1st. Vice-President—Mrs. Tilton, 37 Gloucester St.; 2nd Vice-President—Mrs. Pollard, Park Avenue; Treasurer—Miss Cath. E. Baker, 5 Arthur Street Sucratables: Recording—Miss Humphreys, 288 Daly Avenue. Upresponding—Mrs. Newell Bater, 173 'Cooper St. Doras-Mrs. G. M. Greene, 401 McLaren St.; Literature and Leaflet Editor—Miss Whiteaves, 22 Gloucester St; J. W. A.—Miss Parris, 84 Victoria St.; C.G.M.G.—Mrs. Mackay, 544 King St.; Organizing—Miss A. B. Yielding, 370 Slater St.

The Board of the W.A. for Ottawa Diocese meets in St. George's School-room at 3.30 p.m., on the second Monday of each month. All members of the W.A., whether residing in town or visiting, are heartily welcome. At the April meeting letters were read from Amprior, Marksville, Cornwall, Hammond, L'Orignal, Carleton Place, Perth, Pakenham, Pembroke, Cornwall and Morrisburg. The organizing Secretary stated that five Branches had been organized during the month, and two Diocesan members added to the list. The Cor. Secretary read an urgent appeal from C. W. Houghton of Nepawa, Manitoba, also an official appeal from Miss Montizambert, on behalf of Moosonee. It was decided by the Board that in future the Corresponding Secretary of the Diocese should be Secretary also for the C.E Z.M.S. Any communications, therefore, about this department of work will henceforth be forwarded to the Diocesan Corresponding Secretary.

BRANCH NOTES.

OTTAWA—The Ottawa Branch held its Annual Meeting, March 30th, in St. Bartholomew's School-room. Reports from the various officers were read. Addresses were given by Mrs. Cummings, Mrs. Boomer of Huron Diocese, and Mrs. Tyrill. This Ottawa Branch consisted of eight parishes, and bad a total membership of 396. It was thought by some that greater interest would be aroused if the Ottawa Branch dissolved with